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TO: Michael Mullins, University Senate President  
  
FROM: Jacqueline E. Huntoon, Provost & Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs 
 
DATE: December 5, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: Senate Proposal 2-19 
  
 
Senate proposal 2-19, “Revision to Policy 104.1 Developing Academic Policy at MTU” has been reviewed. 
Two comments made by University counsel were not addressed in the text of the proposal, but were 
included in the version approved by the Senate. In order to generate a final clean version, on behalf of the 
administration I request the following changes. 
 

1. Remove comments from document. 
2. Change the name of Policy 104.1 to Procedure 104.1 (in response to comment PT1). 
3. Make wording changes as noted on page two  of the proposal (addresses comment PT2).  

The first paragraph under Policies and Procedures Requiring Senate Involvement would read: 
All policies in the areas listed in the Senate Constitution, Article III, Sections F.1.a, F.2.a, and F.4.a 
that originate in the Senate must be approved by the Senate before being forwarded to the 
University President or Board of Trustees. 

 
As these changes do not represent a substantive change to the proposal, I anticipate that these can be 
considered as friendly editorial revisions. 
 
I will approve this proposal on behalf of the administration once the changes noted above are made. 
Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions. 





huntoon
Sticky Note
Change to designee (rather than designate).

huntoon
Sticky Note
Change "his" to "their"





huntoon
Sticky Note
Update: to Memo sent to President's Office w/ copies to the Provost and Secretary of the Board.
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